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January 23, 1963

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P, 0, Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gent lemen:

Cabot Corporation hereby requests an amendment to Administrative
Orders PC~102 and CTB=91 to permit commingling in common facilities
of 0il produced from the Wolfcamp formation in Cabot's State of New
Mexico "L" lease in Section 23, Township 11 South, Range 33 East, Lea
County. Prior exception has been granted this lease for commingling
production from the Upper Penn formation under the above Administrative
Orders.

0il produced from the State of New Mexico "L" lease will be
commingled with Wolfcamp production from Cabot's Humble-~State lease
and Upper Penn production from Cabot's State of New Mexico 'M" and
Thompson leases into a central tank battery on the Humble-State lease,

There will be no loss of gravities or values of oil produced and
commingled,

Attached is a schematic diagram of the proposed installation and
a plat showing leases and wells involved,

Your early approval for an amendment to Administrative Orders
PC-102 and CTB-91 will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

o Yty
¢ 0T W, M, Sargent,

- , Petroleum Engineer v

WMS : oy’ ‘
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Decenber 18, 1962

Cabot Corporation
P.U, Box 1101
Pamps, Texas

Attention: Mr., W, M, Saygent, Jr.

Administrstive Order FC-102)
Adainistrstive Order CTB-91)M'“

Gentlement

Refarence is made to your letter of December 7, 1962 wherein you request
an amendment to combination adwministrative oyder PC-102 CTB-91 as amended
by cur letter of December 3, 1962,

It is our understanding thet your Jehn R, Thompson Well No, 1 has been
completed in the Uppar Pennsylvenian formetion rather then in the Wolfcamp
formation and that you wish the aforesaid administystive orders to suthor-

ize commingling Upper Pennsylvanian production from said well rather than
Wolfcemp production,

Combination opder FC~102 CTB-91 is hersby amended as described above.

Very truly yours,

A. L. i‘ﬂrt.f; er

ALP/DSN/dag Sesretary Dirsgtor
ecc: 011 Consarvation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico :

041 & Ga® Enginesring Committee
Hobbs, New Mexico

state Land Office
3anta Fe, New Mexico
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December 7, 1962

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P, 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to the December 3, 1962 Amendment of
Combination Administrative Order PC-102 CTB-91 concerning
commingling of Cabot's John R, Thompson well No. 1 into a common
tank battery on their Humble-State lease, The amendment authorized
commingling of production from the Wolfcamp formation from the
Thompson No. 1, Subsequent to making the application, the Thompson
No. 1 was completed in the Upper Pennsylvanian formation.

It is respectfully requested that the amended Administrative
Order PC-102 CTB-91 be changed to read "Upper Pennsylvanian produc-
tion'" in respect to Cabot's Thompson lease,

Yours very truly,

WMS :mn




